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> Toyaningavosnulsadmisolosalalsun 2019

» fioyaingonumsiius:nArgJuangn
(BulBsins=nsauasISTUaY) https://www.mhlw.go.jp/stf/seisakunitsuite/bunya/0000121431_00209.htm|
* msfuius:inAwedavnumss:uaveulsainBolosalalsun 2019
(BulssntiosuunouAuNTsIdou)  https://www.moj.go.jp/isa/hisho06_00099.htmll
» msatuayudnfnsrvsiAnsoanitudeumundluiliSuuans=nunnmss:uinveslsadnBalosalalsun 2019
(BulssintiogunsuAuNsFIiov) https://www.moj.go.jp/isa/nyuukokukanri01_00157.html
» ToyaalluayulinAnusisianonAsegluds:nAddu
(13uTBFNS=NSANWKISNS) https//www.mext.go.jp/a_menu/koutou/ryugaku/1405561_00006.htm
AudliAUSnu B9 NTIA
aﬁﬁ'ul's'nmnﬁmovh\w'lﬁﬁ'mr‘laoq"[ulmﬁao Tusumstédanus=913u 15U n1sivreanUs:NA n1seanzideuausa drys1i nmsriwau idusiu)

SulAUsSnuy o - .
) 19a7N1N1S Kuagiavinsawn
nMudunny quns - ANS +81-3-5320-7744
! (InsmeluUszinf 03-5320-7744)
9:30~12:00
mMydu duA1s, ANS +81-3-5320-7766
! (Insn1gludszinA 03-5320-7766)
13:00~17:00
nMuyINIKa ws +81-3-5320-7700

(Insn1eludszinf 03-5320-7700)

o Bureau of Citizens, Culture and Sports, Citizens' Affairs Division, Regional Activity Promotion Section
Tokyo Metropolitan Government Building No.1 3rd Floor, 2-8-1 Nishi-shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 163-8001
*awsnanradoumunInsAwrTs nsdifie=uIRdinmunsuAnroudadntin

« Foreign Residents Support Center (FRESC)

(@wsnudnulinuBovamunwniswadnvevauswAla:Sevduq steazideansaupluibulss)
13 Floor Yotsuya Tower, 1-6-1 Yotsuya, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 160-0004 Ins +81-3-5363-3013 (Insn1afuus:inf 0570-011000)

Bulsnlineavoviuktissvuseqvevrglu

* Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology https://www.mext.go.jp/
(nsznsavAnw Jausssu AW Ingrmansiazinalulag)
* Ministry of Foreign Affaires (ns:nsaunissinaus:ine) https://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/
* Ministry of Justice (ns:nsavgisssu) http://www.moj.go.jp/
* Immigration Service Agency http://www.moj.go.jp/isa/index.html

(drnvuusnisnsavAudovlazns:nsovgRsssUEITNIANUS:INA)

* Japanese Student Service Organization https://www.jasso.go.jp
(msdouniofinusiaUs:inAJu; EJU iaznumsinun)

* Japan Educational Exchanges and Services http://info.jees-jlpt.jp/
(Msdoudns:Aumgdu/msmus=AuiwndnSudnAnyFsIA) http://jees.or.jp/

* The Japan Kaniji Aptitude Testing Foundation https://www.kanken.or.jp/bjt/
(msaauo‘ns:ﬁuﬁnu:msiﬁmmrﬁt’J‘um\ls‘sﬁv BJT)

* Association for Promotion of Japanese Language Education https://www.nisshinkyo.org/
(@n0ugounicydu)

* Public Interest Incorporated Association, Metropolitan Tokyo https://tsk.or.jp/multi/index.php
Professional Institution (3ngndgedofnuniulmifien)

* National Association of Vocational School of Japan https://zensenkaku.gr.,jp/zensen_index.cgi
(@nendgandornunaus:inArgu) https://study-japan-ptc.jp/

VoyanistigdadnSusroivsAiwadnoAe

* Bureau of Citizens, Culture and Sports, Citizens' AmTrYDijzisinn—a:ﬁa “Life in Tokyo : Your Guide
https://www.seikatubunka.metro.tokyo.lg.jp/chiiki_tabunka/tabunka/tabunkasuishin/0000000945.html

* Tokyo Intercultural Portal Site https://tabunka.tokyo-tsunagari.or,jp/index.html
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Wuwide : 30 Dnuneu 2023

1Al - wow Tokyo Metropolitan Government Bureau of Life,
Culture and Sports Private School
Administration Division

T 163-8001 2-8-1 Nishi-Shinjuku Shinjuku-ku Tokyo
Ins 03 (5320) 7724

VTI_UV\i Miyagawa Printing Company

T 151-0053  1-57-2 Yoyogi,
Shibuya-ku, Tokyo
Ins 03 (5358) 2787 1Wnd 03 (5358) 2797
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